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(b)(3)
From: ‘
Sent: T November 15, 2016 1:42 PM
To: (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Subject: RET GAU requesis—oECREFA R ——SEGREF G RERVEY.
ClassificationTSECRETHTIIRECFYEY—
(b)(3)

Classified By:z
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 25X1, 20661231

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

I'm not sure how | missed this email, but | overlooked it last week and I'm reaching out to the program office now to get

you the answer.

V/R

National Reconnaissance Office

Fromi

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 1:47 PM

To:\

| (b)(3)

Subject: GAO requests--SEEREFHFHGREEFYEY-

CLASSIFICATION -SEEREFHHGREEFYEY—

Good afternoon E

(b)(3)

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

(b)(1)
(b)(3)

Thanks for sending the outstanding docs for SHARP andz By my records, all requests have been satisfied for
these two programs {with the exception of the PNMs which will be provided onsite, as previously discussed). | do have
one outstanding item onzwhich is to follow up on the Acquisition Board Charts. | have one set of charts from Jan
1997 for th FIA architecture. Can you please confirm with thezprogram that no other Acquisition Strategies/charts

exist for|

Thanks so much for your help and organization on our numerous requests. You are an excellent liaison!
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1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800
Denver, CO 80204
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